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/Y 	Professor Norman itedlich 

'Sch991.0f. Law — 
-isiew York University_ 

Washington Square .. 
New York 3, New York 

Dear Professo/Redlich: 

—I-received your letter of October 1st regarding 

... the cooperation extended to you by personnel of the rga Inc= 

onnection with your duties as Assistant Counsel totlib 

esident's Commission on the Assassination of Pv.4ideng 

Kennedy. e•• • G. «Z.: 	tors 

It was certainly thoughtful of you to fgAishMe 

your observations and comments concerning my asstictatet-And 
I am glad to learn their services impressed you so favoraiR. 
You may be assured they join me In conveying thanks for your 

vary generous remarks. 

Sincerely yours 
cdvAl;66"/1  

a. xE 	ew 	k - Enclosure 

vi: >t.,2 1964 6 - Mr. Conrad - Enclosures (6) 
e 	2 - Mr. Rosen - Enclosures (2) 	 e 

2 - Mr. Callahan - Enclosures (2) 	01*. 
sestl r 	2 - Mr. Trotter - Enclosures (2) 

1 - Personnel file of SA Lyndal L. Shaneyfelt - Enclosure 

1 - Personnel file of SA Courtlandt 'Cunningham - Enclosure 
glees 	 1 - Personnel file of SA Robert A. Frazier - Enclopurecs..':: 
.l.o.1 	 
aw 	 1 - Personnel file of SA James C. Cadigan - EnclOsure : ". 
Loot-il 	 

olio.... 	 
1pre 	 1 1 -• Personnel fire'of:Sk John F. -Gallagher - Enclosure 

‘,..... 	1 - PerSonnel file of InspectOr: James R. Malley - Enc1Rstire;:.i 

aio. 
	 1 - Personnel file of Inspector Leo J. Gauthier gtknblosure ye 

00011 	  

4111•On 	
I Personnel file of Mr...,Se.b4stian F. Latona - Enclosure 

....1 	 , 
_CV";  " to  

t. 	 DTP: ms (24) (See page 2) 	
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Professor Norman Redlich 

NOTE: Redlich is subject of Bufile 140-29239 and a Security of Government 

Employee investigation was completed in April of this year in connection 

with his duties with the above Commission. Information concerning his 

prior affiliation with the Emergency Civil Liberties Irrif0Was developed 
and furnished to this Commission. Inspector Malley is assigned to the 

General Investigative Division; Inspector Gauthier is assigned to the 
Administrative Division; SA Lyndal Shaneyfelt is assigned to the Laboratory 

Division; SAs Cunningham, Frazier, Cadigan and Gallagher are also 
assigned to the Laboratory Division; Mr. Latona is assigned to the 
Identification Division. 
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NEW YORK UNIVERSI7 	• 

SCHOOL OF LAW
• • r- 

WASHINGTON SQUARE, NEW YORK 3. N.T. 	•t t 

AREA OX1E 212 SP 740 

October 1, 1964 - 

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

U. S. Department of Justice 

Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

During the past ten months, 	ave se
rved 

as Assistant Counsel to the President
's Commission 

on the Assassination of President Ke
nnedy. During 

this time, I had the opportunity to w
ork closely 

with many.persons in your Bureau and 
I am writing 

this letter to express my personal ap
preciation for 

the cooperation which they provided.
 In addition, 

I wish to express my very high regard
 for the caliber 

of the work performed by these men an
d by your en-

tire Bureau in connection with the wo
rk of the Presi-

dent's Commission. My experience wit
h the Bureau 

left me with a strong impression of the tec
hnical 

competence, objectivity, and scrupulo
us integrity 

of the personnel of your Bureau. 

In particular, I would like to call to y
our 

attention the names of Inspector Jame
s Malley, 

Inspector Leo Gauthier, and Special A
gents Lyndal 

Shaneyfelt, Courtlandt Cunningham, Ro
bert Fraiier, 

Sebastian Latona, James Cadigan, and 
John Gallagher. 

Finally, the men in the Exhibits Sect
ion under 

Inspector Gauthier deserve special co
mmendation for 

the tremendous effort which they expe
nded during 

the last few weeks of the Commission'
s work in order 

to supply the Commission with visual 
aids for use 

in ogidteport. 
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I have returned to my teaching assignment 

'07,0X with a renewed respect for the work 
of your organi- 

1,../.14:. ( `.ta../4 	Sincerely, 1 e: /07090 

oc1.4r • 
Norman Redlich 	, 

Professor'of Law 
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